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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe General Address Region VIII Education Address
Manager Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact Kim Thompson, TIPS Department
Bid Number 161101 Addendum 4 Office Manager Building
Title Interactive Presentation

Systems Department Floor/Room
Bid Type RFP Building Telephone
Issue Date 11/1/2016 12:00 AM (CT) Fax
Close Date 1/13/2017 03:00:00 PM (CT) Floor/Room Email

Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company JAY S. STANLEY & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Address 5313 McClanahan Drive, Bldg. G

North Little Rock, AR 72116
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone (501) 758-8029
Fax (501) 758-8037
Email
Submitted 1/12/2017 03:41:18 PM (CT)
Total $0.00

By submitting your response, you certify that you are authorized to represent and bind your company.

Signature Scott Stanley Email scott.stanley@jaystanley.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Bid Attributes
Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 No
US States?

4 States Served: If answer is NO to question #3, please list which states can AR, MS, MO, TN, TX, OK. Box
be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX) sales all fifty states. Systems sales

we prefer to focus on Arkansas.

5 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Audiovisual, audio/video integrated
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit solutions provider. Licensed
750 characters.) contractor.

6 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Scott Stanley

7 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Vice President

8 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email scott.stanley@jaystanley.com

9 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5017588029
Example: 8668398477

10 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5017588037
Example: 8668398477

11 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)
Example: 8668398477

12 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Matt Marshall

13 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Sales Associate

14 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email matt.marshall@jaystanley.com

15 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5017588029
Example: 8668398477

16 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5017588037
Example: 8668398477

17 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)
Example: 8668398477

18 Admin Fee Contact Name Admin Fee Contact Name. This person is responsible for Stephanie Smith
paying the admin fee to TIPS.

19 Admin Fee Contact Email Admin Fee Contact Email stephanie.smith@jaystanley.com

20 Admin Fee Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5017588029
Example: 8668398477
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21 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name. This person is responsible Scott Stanley
for receiving Purchase Orders from TIPS.

22 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email scott.stanley@jaystanley.com

23 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5017588029
Example: 8668398477

24 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.jaystanley.com

25 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 71-0549843
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

26 Primary Address Primary Address 5313 McClanahan Drive, Suite G5

27 Primary Address City Primary Address City North Little Rock

28 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) AR

29 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 72116

30 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS 3-D
database about your company that TIPS website users 4K
might search. Words may be product names, A/V
manufacturers, or other words associated with the AMX
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST Analog
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: ANSI
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) AQUOS

AUDIO
AUDIOVISUAL
AUDITORIUM
AUTOMATION
AV
BEYER
BIAMP
BLACKBOARD
BOARDROOM
BYOD
CHIEF
CISCO
CLASSROOM
CLEARONE
CLOCK AUDIO
CODEC
COLLABORATE
COMMAND
COMMUNICATION
CONFERENCE
CONFERENCE SYSTEM
DIGITAL
DISPLAY
DISTANCE
EDUCATION
E-LEARNING
ARKANSAS
TOUCH DISPLAY
INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD
GOOGLE CLASSROOM
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31 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Regulations for
Contracts document from the Attachments section, fill out
the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

32 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

33 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? North Little Rock

34 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Arkansas

35 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 36 - 37)

36 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

37 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

38 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 39 - 42) (No Response Required)

39 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

40 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the TIPS administration fee? Yes

41 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required administration Yes
fee?

42 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

43 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 5
working days?

44 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 26

45 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

46 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard Term of Contract our margin above
term is ”Term of Contract”) dealer cost guaranteed.

Manufacturer pricing subject to
change without notice. In this
scenario, we re-calculate end user
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cost based on guaranteed margin.
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00























































Resellers ‐ Dealers

Reseller/Dealer Name Address City State


